



Intertek Testing Services
ETL SEMKO

July 7, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch,
7435 Oakland Mills Road,
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Mr. Andrew Leimer

RE : The FCC Part 95 Application for FRS.
Applicant : Telson Information and Communication Co. Ltd.
FCC ID: OBAPH1061

Dear Andrew,

I would like to inform you that the conducted power of family radios tested are always greater than the ERP as demonstrated in our past laboratory testing.

On behalf of our client, Telson Information and communication Co. Ltd., the tune up procedure of this FRS is revised to *"The conducted power is adjusted to 0.45W or less to ensure that the ERP in all production units does not exceed that specified in the Grant"*.

If you have any queries, please feel free to contact us

Sincerely,

Wilson Loke
Manager

Intertek Testing Services Hong Kong Ltd.

2/F., Garment Centre, 576 Castle Peak Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

Tel: (852) 2746 8600 Fax: (852) 2786 1903